Martin, Ed, EMNRD

From: Holcomb, Danny [dholcomb@hess.com] ‘L E

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:02 AM . Wer Fil

To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD , ) _ /
Subject: RE: Status 30-02|~204%
Ed,

This is a Federal well that has been permit.ted to drill, but has yet to be drilled. The BLM permit was extended once and |
believe it now expires in Nov or Dec 2011. The well is staked, but no location has been built.
Danny

From: Martin, Ed, EMNRD [mailto:ed.martin@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 7:51 AM

To: Holcomb, Danny

Subject: Status

Morning Danny.

Please let me know the status of this well. Or, refresh my memory if we have discussed previously.

s

30-021-

20414-00- JDOME UNIT CORPORATION
00

Thanks.

Ed Martin

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
District IV Supervisor

1220 S. St. Francis -

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Work: 505-476-3470

Cell: 505-690-2365

Home: 505-685-4056

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information
that is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient(s) and have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer. Any distribution,
disclosure or the taking of any other action by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.



